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October 30,2001 

Via Facsimile 

Michael Feldewert, Esq. 
Holland & Hart and Campbell & Carr 
P.O. Box 2208 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

J. Scott Hall 

Miller, Stratvert & Torgerson, P.A. 
P.O. Box 1986 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1986 
Re: Case No. 12635, Application of McElvain Oil and Gas Properties Inc., de novo 

Case Noi. 12705, Application of D.J. Simmons Inc. 

Counsel, 

Mr. Hall brought to my attention that my previous letter required that exhibits and Pre­
hearing statements be delivered to Ms. Davidson no later than "Thursday, October 30." 
That reference was intended to refer to "Thursday, November 1." My sincere apologies 
for the confusion. 

As always, i f you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call at 476-
3451. 

Stephen C. Ross 
Assistant General Counsel 

Cc: Florene Davidson, Commission Secretary 

Lori Wrotenbery 
Director 
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